us

Administration

Department '
of Transportation
Federal Aviation

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
- (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Etsctronic Tracking Number
OMB Na. 2120-0020
2/2872011

For FAA Use Only

" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

ationality andﬁegistmtion Mark . af No.
- 31010
17-31ATC - - - )
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
" Z 49341 ____Country USA _
_3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type §. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D D AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
R .
O POWERPLANT! | ycoming I0-540-G1F5 L-8728-48
O [0 {ProPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE j—m -
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme  Craig Griswold v| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
agdress 1243 S Kalamazoo Ave Ste C Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Marshall Suto M) Certificated Repair Station
z, 49088 coumty USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2730384

D. 1 cerhfy that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in ftem 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumnished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D
App. B 5/6/2019
7. Approval for Retumn to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ Approved  [] Rejected
FAA FiL. Standards . " Persons Approved by Canadian
o | - Manufacturer Maintenance Organization - Department dTran:ypon
Other (Specify),
FAA Designee Repair Station o | Inspection Authorization ( )
Certificate or Signatu te of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
2730384 5/6/2019

FAA Form 337 (1006)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate ircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work A
(Ifmoraspacelslaqwr:gonxdladdmnalslmts Idenb&mhanwaﬂnabonal:ﬁrandnglmtmnmrkenddata wukcompleted)
N8sa4H "@/2019

Nationality and Registration Mark " ‘Date’

. Inspected installation of the following STC modification: .. . .
General Aviation Modlﬁcahons Inc turboGAMIjectors kit No GLT20-6 S/N: 25724 IAW STC SE09445$C

Confirmed that installation oonformed with manufacturer's installation data. Copy of this FAA 337, ICA. STC and
aircraft Flight Manual Supplement placed with aircraft documents -

[[] Additionat Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (1008) . e : . : - - e




US Department K
of Transportation . .
_Federal Aviation
— podorad Aviati

3

G

‘MAJOR-REPAIR AND ALTERATION . ..
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved | Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
22672011 _

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or ‘Ssubsequent- revision- thereof) for-

instructions and-disposition. of this form. This report is required

by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Falhire to report can résult in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)) _
' ationality and Registration Mark ot ~ [Senal No.
N8544H - - 31010
1. Alrerat e [Model res
Bellanca — _|17-31ATC.. e P
Name (As shown on registration certificate) o Address (As shown o'n L tion certificate) .
2. Owner ‘lov" Roodod - T s ML
Taylor David B . _ jm 49341 - chmyUYSA
4. Type §. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D » AIRFRAME {As described in ltem 1 above)
O [0 |POWERPLANT
J O |eropELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE r” ——y—
6. Conformity Statoment
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme  Craig Griswold , v[ V.S Certificated Mechanic | Menufacturer
asdress 1243 S Kalamazoo Ave Ste C Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Marshall SateM] Certificated Repair Station
zp 48068 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization . 2730384

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D p
on.8 >SS 562019
~ 7. Approval for Retum to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B Approved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards : . Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) — Giher (Speci)
FAA Designee Repair Station v | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. -
2730384 - - 516/2019 - -

FAA Form 337 (1006




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An slteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Amn;g;
- (i more space is required, additional sheets. Idenﬁfywlmabuaﬂnabonahlyandmgmwnmmmdatemﬂ(conmbled)
NB544H - |prerz0t9
Nationality and Registration Mark Date”

Inspected installation of the following STC modifications:

Max Dim instrument panel light dimmer 9100-001-A IAW STC SA01 800SE.

Steve's Aircraft gascolator SA3-10-A IAW STC SA01026SE.

Airwolf oil filter kit AFC-K007 IAW STC SAC0024NY.

Confirmed that installations conformed with manufacturer's installation data. Copy: of this FAA 337, ICA's, STC's, and
aircraft Flight Manual Supplements placed with aircraft documents.

END

[[] Additional Sheets Are Attached
FAA Form 337 (10-00) . ..




Q@

US Department
of Transportation
Fedoeral Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark

| Adoress 1190-A AIRPORT ACCESS RD.

Serial No.
N8544H 31010
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
BELLANCA 17-31ATC
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
DAVID B. TAYLOR address 10470 GRANGE AVE. NE
2. Owner cty ROCKFORD State M|
Zp 49341 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D ] AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
O [] |POWERPLANT
O [0 |PrOPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name EVANS AV‘ON'CS LLC U. S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

cty TRAVERSE CITY

C. Certificate No.

state M| v

Certificated Repair Station

Zip 49686 Country USA

Certificated Maintenance Organization

E92R057X

D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
JA. 23RD. 2019

7Y ) L2

7. Approval for Rgtflrn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit i

qéntiﬁed in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved [:] Rejected

FAA Flt, Standards : I Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY _ — Giher (Speciy)
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No. JAN. 23RD. 2019

E92R057X !

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changés shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. -

8. Description of Work Accomplished ’
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets ldentrﬁ/ with aircraft nationality and reglstraﬂon mark and date work oompleted)

N8544H 01/23/2019
- Nationality and Registration Mark ' ‘ Date

" All previous avionics equibment and Vacuum Gyro instruments had been removed.

Inspected installation of following egpt.: - Garmin: GTN 750, GTN 650 ( Gl 106A), 2) G5's, GAD 29B, GMU 11,

GMA 35, GTX 33, GDL 88, Flight Stream 210, GA 35 GPS Ant's, STEC System 50 A/P ( exnstmg) and all associated
wiring.

Confirmed installation performed per Mfg's Dwg’s and prints, AC 43.13-1B /2B, Garmin STC'’s SA 0201 QSE-D
( GTN /-GMA units) SA 01714WI( GTX 33) SA02119SE ( GDL 88), SA01818WI ( G5's).

Aircraft to be weighed.
Copy of this FAA 337, ICA's, STC's, and Aircraft Flight Manual Supplements placed with acft. Doc’s.
FAR 91.411/413 COMPLIED WITH.

Log book entry made referencing this installation, and FAA 337.
END

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (1005)




VANS

AVIONICS

EVANS AVIONICS, L.L.C.

February 1, 2019

Federal Aviation Administration
Aircraft Registration Branch
P.O. Box 25504
Oklahoma City, OK 73125-0504
Re: N2115M & N8544H

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed please find signed 337's for filing in the above stated aircrafts’ permanent records.
Aircraft log books and instrument panel plackets have been updated as required. Additionally, we

have retained copies for our file.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Ao %J/,W

Mark R. Evans

Encl. (2)

1190-A Airport Access, Traverse City, MI 49686, 231/941-9764, Fax: 231/941-9780, email: mark@evansavionics.com






FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY -
"CAMERA HO. 4N DATE: /O - ,5 -3 2

- Form Approved
Budget Bureau No. 04~ RO")SR .

INS‘I'RJCTIONS Print or t\pr- Too Utwritelin; shaded areas (hc.,t
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION- T are for FAA use only. Submit- 7. only fo an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION .| Representarive. -If addmonal. ce is equired, use an drtachment.

APPLICATION FOR A[EWQR'[HINESS (IR"HCA'[E_ I : 'f}‘,’,‘,lf&f}fl ﬂfg}'n: permirts cornp]cre Secuons II and VI or VIl as

1. REGISTRATION MARK - 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S MAME ( muke) < K AIRCIlAFT MODEL-DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFG. | FAA CODING
N8544H . BEllanca - . | 17=31a7C 1970 [fAZoO0Y 3
5.7 AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. - ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (mske) ~:7° 7.” ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION - . o N ;
31010 - ‘Lycoming 1 10-540-G1F5 S5 2B’
8. NUMBER OF ENGINES -  PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (”.:lz:} " 110. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION ¢ 11. AIRCRAFT- 1S,
ONE - Hartzell ‘1 "HC-C3YR -1 xl new [ | wsep ] [ 1meorr
APPLICATION 15" HEREBY MADE FOR: (Cleck applicable itews) ] .
A |1 | E[STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT, ( Indicate category) |X. INORMAL [ Jumury- T -Tacrosanc | [reanseort] [ouper | |sancow
8 | . | |SPECIAL AIRWORTRINESS CERTIFICATE ¢ Check apprapn ate items) ] B
2 J Iqu"f's -

DESCRIPTION

I. AIRCRAFT

CLASS |
CLASS 1 - j
AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL [27] [aematsurvevina[3 | BEOAL O
FOREST ( Wild life consersation) {51 [parrowmnc [6 ] Jweathercontrod”
OTHER { Specify )

RESEARCH AND DEVE)DPMENT b2] |AMATEUR BUILT ] 3 ' stmamciN

‘| racinG” T [5] Jorew traminc [ 6 | |mxr. surver
TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR

5% _|PROVISIONAL (Indicate class)

3 RESTRICTED ( Indicute operation(s) to
be consducied )

EXPERIMENTAL (Indicare cperstion(s)
19 be conducted)

1l, CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT (Indic.ite -
EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER -

operation to be conducied then complete
Section VI or VI as upplicable on
reverse side)

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MA—X—. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
: - - DELIVERING DR EXPORT Ls ] [PrODUCTION FUGHT TESTING
[ é.i— |MULTlPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Cheik appredriate Restricted Operation and Standard or Limited as applicable above)
A. REGISTERED OWNER (' As shoun on Certificate of Aircraft Registration) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE
NAME A . - . ADDRESS P.O. Box 624
Bellanca Aircraft Corporation Alexandria, Minnesota 56308
B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check applicable blocks and complete items ay indicated) )

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET ( Gize No. AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ( Check if all applicable AD's complied with and gite
wrd Revision No. . larest AD No.J e 4
/ A1BCE Revision 1 x| Hresr AP Ne 70-15-19 =

AIRCRAFT LISTING ( Gire pge \'a(u J e SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE ¢ L7y mumber of each STC incerporared)

N/A i . X| . SAB46SW, SABA7SW

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANEE RECORDS - - .

CHECK IF RECORDS I~ ironu. _AIRFRAME no/uns_,_Enm for used aircraft ondy EXPERIMENT X " Y——/Emrr bours flornt since last certificate issuwed
N/A : : N/A

bWM‘—OL—'Oh.‘-'N-‘

X | compLIaANCE wiTH or rencuwed
FAR 91.173

IIl. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

D. CERTIFICATION—I hersby certify that | am the owner (or hls ent) of the aircraft described above; that the aiferaft is registered with the
Federal Aviation Adminstwati3n in accordance with Section 501 ofgthe Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the a.u-v.orthmess rnﬁcate requcsted.

DATE OF APPLl;AHoN NAME AND TITLE ( Prent or type) ] Isu; /
© 8-4-70 Bellanca Aircraft Corporation

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND. AIRWORTHY 8 anmp/‘tti); section only rfFARm 183 (d) .¢plm)

FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER [ Girz CERTIFICATED MECHANIC [ Gite - F CIRTIFICATED REPAIR STATION ( Gire Certificate

‘2 Certificaze No.) 3 Certificate Na.j 6 No. )

TITLE B g ’1 SIGNATURE

~

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( GIre Nume of Firm)

AGENCY
VERIFICATION

5

V. INSPECTION

I have inspected the aircraft described in item | or VIl and find it meets the requirements for:
X lA STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ! |B SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

4" IC AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF ITS CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE -
DISTRICT OFFICE DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE AND NO_ FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

DATE
&, soo | |s Lo L
6/70 esmmEeens | . albert E. Tronme

y & DMIR CE-16 -

FAA Form 8'[30—6 (3-69; SUPERSEDES FAA FORM 305, AND FAA FORM B100-3.

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

v,




.FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
\CAMERA 'NO. c;j/\ DATE: /O -

Ps\_p'\u‘.d

19’} sopaado A4

A MgINUFACTURER = =~
NAME =

8. PR,DDUCTION BASIS (Check upplicable lffm)

B PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Gu:pro:l'rlrlmn rer/rﬁmle nm,nl)fr)

- -TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY B TR

I APPROVED PRODUCTION |NSPECTION'SYSTEM L

C. G{VE QUANTITY. OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED' FOR OPERATING NEEDS: (RN
DATE OF AP?UCATIOHT - NAME AND TITLE ( Print or npe) ] . ] SIGNATURE

FLIGHT TESTING

V1. PRODUCTION

i DpSCRIPTIDN OF AIRCRAFT - . ] e
REGISTERED OWNER - B . - ADDRESS

BUILDER (Make VT R - MODEL, -7

SERIAL NUMBER . ) . ° . REGISTRATION MARK
B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT
FROM

DEPARTURE_ (ATE ) R DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT
. | IPILOT I lco-;u.or i 1NAVIC_ATOR | l OTHER ( Sperify)
D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

:

Vil SPECIAL‘FI.'.GHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

F. CERTIFICATIOMN—I hereby cemFy thar I am the registered awner (or his agenr) of Lhe aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered
with the Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal ‘Aviation Act of 1958, and applncablc Federal Aviatien
Regulations; and that the aircraft has been mspecu:d and is airworthy for the flight described.

DATE o . NAME AND TITLE (Pnn.‘ ar-fype) &3 . N - SIGMATURE

A. Operating Limitotions and Morkings in Comp'lur\ce with FAR G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Atrach when required)
91.31 %Appllcable . . H. Foreign Airworthiness Certification for Import Aircroft'( Artack when
B. Current Operating Limitations Attached required) -

C. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. ( Aridch when .rmmmi) I. Previous Ajrworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with

D. Current Welght and Balance Informotion Availuble in Aircraft FAR — -~ CAR ____ (Original attached)

DOCUMENTATION
{FAA use only)

E. Major Repair and Alteration, FAA 337 ( Artach when required) | | J. Current Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with
F. This Inspection Recorded Ry 2ircraft Records . FAR _ 21.183(b) - ¢ Copy artached )

. ( \‘) U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1963 GF —347-330
N X

Vit AIRWORTHINESS




‘FAA AIRCRA¥T REGISTRY-
CAMERA KO. SN DATE: /©0-5-32~

UNITED STATES OF. AMERICA . Form Approved Budge:
" DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION * . Bureau Ho. 04-R)146

‘FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY

] ] . ©_. "SECTION | - AIRCRAFT -

1. MAKE RS ’ . . T2 mopzc .
Bellanca ) ' " . . oo 7. AA7-31ATC

3, SERIAL NO. 31010-. - ) ey C 4. REGISTRATION NO. N8544H

) - P ; . SECTION [l — ENGINE -
1. MAKE ~ . E . S - 2. -MODEL "

3" SERIAL NO.

SECTION Il —PROPELLER
1. MAKE - P - . 2. HUB MODEL

2. BLADE MODEL ) ) 4. HUB SERIAL NO.

5. BLADE SERIAL -NOS.: -

SECTION 1V — CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify’ that:

] A. Ihave cu:ﬁpﬁ‘eé‘%mh Section 21.33(:;').'

The aircraft described sbove. praoduced under type certificate only (FAR 21 Subpart F), conl’orms to its type certh cate,
is in a conditien for safe operauon, and was ﬂlght checked on Z, . : T

= (D ate)
The engine or pmpefler described above, presented herewith for type certification, conforms to the type design therefor.
‘The engine or propeller described abov‘erpmduced under type certificate only (FAR 21 Subpart F), conforms to its type
certificate and is in a condition for safe operation. The engme or, if applicable, lhe variable pnch propeller was subjected
by the manufacturer to a final operational check on _

(Date)

DeviationsdNo Deviations.,

. B o SIGNATYRE OF CERTIFIER . X -
SR P B T riene @iality control Manager
L ORGANIZATION : o S~ | PATE
- Bellanca Aircraft Corporation . . 5”///,/7&
Funchea Ly Uperalor

FAA Form 317 167 | SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION




FAA AIRCRAFT

- CAMERA HO. 4NN

REGISTRY
DATE: ~O-5-32~

B)_ the apphcnnt for a type ceruﬁcale o‘r'a supplemenlal type cerhﬁcate at the nme be presents Bn
mrcraft or:parts thereof to’ ihe FAA for lesls. T i @F -

“the apphcant ior a type ceruﬁcal-’ ora supplemenual‘ type cerufxcale for each englne or propeller
itt d for type cemﬁcadon -

"3." By the type’ certificate holder or. licensee mannfacturing products under a type certificate only, upon the

initial transfer by him’ of the ownership of each product or upon applxcanon for the or:\gmal issue of an
au’cmt‘ airwoxthmess ceruﬁcate, or an Airworthiness Appmval Tag (FAA Form 186)

"This form should be completed as fotfows

-Section I Aircraft. Complete the p"eri‘inent part-of.only- this section when cer ﬁﬁéatidn‘ covers an aircraft or

part the .eof.

) '-Secﬁon 1l énglne. :Comble'te ﬁu:s section wh'er{ ceniiibatibh 'émiers an enginé. A

‘e:hon 1. Ptopeller. Complete !hxs sectwn when cerbficauon covers a propeller.

Sachon IV ‘Certification.

Item A, Check this block when an aircraft or part thereof is presen(ed fdr flxght or grcund tests’ dunng ty pe
ccmﬁcauon ar supplEmenlBl lype cerufxcauon. : .

han B. Check this block when the holder or, hcensc,e o{ a t)pe certlﬁrale on.y. xninally xransfcrs the vwner-
ship of an aircraft manu‘[actured undér Lha! l)pe cerufxcﬂte, or applies for the 'angmal .\ssuance of an air-

-warthiness r:eruf:cate. . . . -

. ltem C. Cherk this block when an engine or propelier is . presented for type certification.

ltem D. Check this block when an engine or propeller is, pzesented for- axrworth:ness appmva! and insert Lhe
date the product ‘completed a hnal operslxonel check,

'I‘he cernf;catmn must be sxgned by an aulhon cd person wh olds a responsible position.in the manufac-
turing organization.: o .

C  FAA ACFGY-1736 =




FAA AIRCRAFT
CAMERA HO. 4

EGISTRY

DATE: /2 -

T

UNLTED S'I'ATES OF AMERICA
gDEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-—FEDERAL AVIAT

S' "SDARD AIRWEﬁIjlﬂ\§S CERT T

ION"ADMINISTRATION

“IGATE

NATIOHALITY AND
- REGISTRATION MARKS

N 8544H

2. NRNUrACTURE/b-

Bell £t
e B

e Sul3. AIRCRAFT
17—;1&??.\\ UMBER -

_F.l AL 4. CATEGORY

-3

e
&

EORMAL

I\UThC}RlTY ~ND BASIS FOR ISSUA'
This sirworthiness ceiti ﬁ:uie /s pursuan
date of issvance, the ho “which_ issu
therefor, to_be in condition/ LLfe opem-l'm
comprehensive end detciled's rwnrﬂ'uress ns‘
Aviation, except as nated
Excaptions:

‘ =l
— R
S~
‘Ee?\aimmmn abt
apsited

G;\\sa and " certifies that, as of the
i and foun io\:onfnrm to the typ- :Qrilﬁ-.:ﬂe
own -ta m& £-

£. 1
Colnvention on Inlernuhnnu! C'vxl

TERMS AND CONDITIONS A\
Unless sooner surrendered, suspe
this irworthiness certificate is'e

3.

\
n3Ed, revokeds

a tekminaljor
écting as long o

aircraft is regmared in the UnR;

hance,
performed in accordance with P:r\\i?' 43, und 91 of u;e Federal Av{

1i 1 by the Admini. tor,
§/maintenance, ond alieratians are
! s; us appropricte, ond the

date is ofl
pre

DATE OF ISSUANCE F/-,jzﬂhz
-

8-11-70 "

DIﬁlGNATION Nuh "ER

C3—1§

Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certific
prizonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MU

ANCE WITH APFLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS,

punishable by o fine no + exceedine 000, or im.
ST BE DISPLAYED iN THE AlRCRAFT 'N ACCORD-

FORMERLY FAA FORM IBQ

FAA Form 8100-2 7-s7

GPO : 1%7—0-270-831




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY | . ]
CAMERA NO. 4N DATE: ~O-5-32




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY o
CAMERA WO. 5 DATE: A0-5-32—~ "

* {

¢ T } .FomxAppm
FEDER.. IATIQN AGENCY B ’ Budget Burmu No. 04—-R060.1

" MAJOR REPAIR AND -ALTERATION - ) FOR FAA USE ONLY

(Airframe, Powerpiu!&! Propeller, or Applidnce).: 2 OFHCE IDENTIFICATIQN . o o6 e
: 2-

- INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendlx B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and dlsposulon of this F .

M peianea R0 . M 1mesioamc
1. AIRGRAFT oAl NG R : |NATIONALITY - AND REGISTRATION MARK
. .731010 -\ . - ) - N8544H
" "I NAME (As showri on registration certificate) -7 .= | ADDRESS (As shown on registration mmﬁm)
2. OWHNER. Permanent Gasting‘ Inec. S P:0. Box 191
: Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901
: - 3. FﬂR FAA USE ONLY

H DENHFICATION
T . MODEL

(Asdestnbedmnlem l'ubove) .
; .
- ,\ -

APPLIANCE

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT .

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRSS N B . B KIND OF AGENCY '~ . = <C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Steve Ketzer y X |u.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - - | A%P 1408244
Alrport Rd. Memoriel’ Field . — [FoReion cERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Hot Springs » Arkansas '71901 . .- |cermmicaTED rePain sTATION :

MANUFACTURER @ ... = ° - : -

D1 ce.rufy that the repm and/or zlterauon made to the unit(s) ideatified in item 4 above aad described on the reverse ot
attachments hereto have been made in :ccordznce with the requirements of Part 43° of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the informadon futnlshed herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. /'

/"t
DATE - R T - . -SIGNATURE OF 1ZED § 4
5/24/'73 R /M
N . ) GRS 7. APPROVAL FOR'RETURN TO SERVICE / i ) ) T

Pursuant to the authority given pcrsons specified below, the unit identified in item P - ed in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is gAPPROVED D R.E]EC'I'E&CC‘:

omm ]
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - | X | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Epectly
INSPECTOR 4 5

BY

. CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION . OF TEANSPOKT EMSPECI'OI

DATE OF APPROYAL OR CERTIACATE OR - SIGNA'IURE OF OR] UAL
REJECTION - DESIGNATION NO.
5/24/73 A&P 1408244 .
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| oWeight<and:balance or operati
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- applica

Blé dirwdrthiness requirements.

ng hmlfaflon changes shall-be: enfered_m-fhe oppropriate aircraff record.
erafion musf be compatible with all previous® all’eroﬂons fo assure conrmued conformity ‘wifh the

; §

: Jnstalled_ﬁarco_E__L..T =1C: Emergenoy.=
. with remote switch arxd fixed antenna.’

Installation installed per. Narco 1nstruc ions-
D“accordance _with FAA requirements’ s
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA WO, 4 /N DATE:

DEPAL * IT:OF TRANSPORTATION @ ~ - < “| Form Approved :
y - L - Budget Bureau No. 04-R0G0.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
' FOR FAA USE ONLY

. - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . . .

: . ST .. .| OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airf(gr_ne, Powerplant, Propelier, or Applionce) S S R ) Yrn BT
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 _Appeffdx'x BV,'a.n'd AC 43,9—i {or subquuent reﬁsion :heré;,fi

Z oz ren
= T

INSTRUCTIONS: Print of type all entries.”
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MA -
: KE ) BELIANCA
1. MRCRAFT. - SERIAL NO.

MODEL .
i 17=-312a7C .
: - LT .o =T INATIONALITY "AND REGISTRATION ‘MARK
31010 DR . NB544H
. ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER -Bellanca Aircraft Corporation - P.O..Box £24
. - - Alexandria, lMinnesota 56308

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY : : _ -

NAME .(As shown on registration certificate) -

4. UHIT IDENTIFICATION

_MODEL R | SERIAL NO.

UNIT

As described in item ‘T above)

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYPE

§ APPLIANCE MAFUFACTORER

- - - - ) - [CONFORMITY STATEMENT = < fad
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - - B. KIND OF AGENCY-S</ s

A]_bex:t 5 Troﬁﬁ <= 3 LULS. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

c/0 Bellanca Bircraft Corp, - 4 FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHA-HK':,,

Alexandria, Minnesota 56308 ... |- |CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

T3 MANUFACTURER

I certify that the repair an'd‘/orialt:eration’ made to the unit{s} identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
sttachments hereto have been made in accordance “with the reqgeirements of Part 43.of the U.S. Fedéra! Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the hest of my knowledge.
H Lo T U SIGNATURE OF -AUTHOQRIZED. INDIVIDUAL

DATE : RN
SHity 2o e (Bl 5 T g
- § : - 7. APPROVAL-FOR RETURN TO:SERVICE - - e S
Pursuant to the au:hérity-‘givep pe}spns specified below, the unit idendified iz heém 4 was ié’i%ted in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Fedetal Aviation Administration .and is ] APPROVED [ TREJE
. L7 o - A . T P OTHER i
POATLT STANDASDS | - . | MAMUFACTURER - - | - | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION —~ ~- | © ook (Seeify) T . _

INSPECTOR . o
BY ‘CAMADIAN DEPARTMENT B

FAA DESIGNEE %X | rebAm stamion CF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR -

: N Moo s Tl OF AIRCRAFT .- .70 vuE T N
DATE OF APPROVYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR - SIGMNATURE -OF AUTHORIZED. INDIVIDUAL ™
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. )

0 S o. MHMF-3413 - 29> : :
EAA Form 337 (7-67) . » S R (8320}




- PAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY Lo
CAMERA NO. 4N DATE: /O-5-320~

"NOTICE |

5peratmg hmnchon changes shall be entered.in the appropriate aircraft record.

i Compatible with all prewous alferahons ro assure continved conformity with the
apphcab!e airwerthiness requtremenfs. : =

-8. DESCRIPT!ON _OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is requ:red aHach addvhcmal sheets. . Identify with uir-
craﬁ ncmonal"fy and reglstrcmon mork and dafe work complefed) R .
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